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Dear Phil, 19/20//s4

Glad you apporve oy statenens of FOIA respousiuility to Hoch, frou whuu 1've |
heard nothing. (You are the o1ly so—called critic +o whom I sent a copy.) The more
there are atrocious decisions, and we've just gotten another in the Xing vase appeal,
the more inportant it becomey to confront Lie Tower rercining possibiliiies,

I've no tire to go 11%0 the nevest decision now because I've Just returned from
a trip that tired ne much sinply beciuse any travel does. (My mother, O3 snd bayond
medical help, died after a very good life.)

You ask oe if I know anyshing about 44033861-638, a McCowan to Rosen 4/10/& o8
wemo based on info from <he CIA about gne 1t regurded es a suspect, who had given
it trouble and who resembled closely published sketches of tho suspected zs3szsiin,

I remember the record and nothing related to to, unles it is sonething irrelevant
Treon some eentral American CHUNTIY .

There are twe posaible saetches, neithor of any real person. The first mas
made by a Memphis newspaper ertist from a description by Stephens, who knew and
saw nothing. The second was made up in lexico by a Mexican artist and quite =
obviou:ly was copies from & picture of one of the so-called (but not) Dealey
Plaza "trampe."

What on the face appesrs to be unususl but may not be is that inatead of
using liaison with the CIA HQ sent an Alexandria agent. Thia may have becn hacsuse
it was durding the tiwe Hoover had broken relations with tie CIA or because Sam
Paspich was not available,

¥hile I do not oxpect any, if wa have furthe corresnondence about this I'11
probably place it in my suspects file.

Beat regarda,
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This is the matter involving the assassipation ' - W
of Dr. Martin Luther King. : T
_ - . Liaison advised of the receipt of ipfarmation - °
from Richard Helms, Director of CIA, that oneff i
m=- -<was & possible suspect. According to iniormation

hisned by ard Osborn, Director of Security of =~ -
g, ZoEL OGS T3, § has been a source of v o ETTL
fimé, Only regsn . Helms - -~ e

-~ ’
{ received a very cryptic telegram fromj: In reviewing Pt
S ik it S XE they noted a photograph whic bears a - " .-_.‘:'
é’fy"sﬂ‘f‘?ﬁhé‘fbsemblance to recent pictures of artist o el
dravings of the killer which have appeared in local papers. . A
The likeness was so striking that Mr. Belms thought it e sl
should be brought to the attention of the FBI immediately. L
; ACTION: . T <R e
3 Senior Resident Agent Jesse Hall, Alexandria, - ‘ i
3 Virginia, was telephonically contacted and instructed to .- s
; obtain full details from the files of CIA Headquarters - - -
at Langley, Virginia, together with 211 background infor- "~ o -
i~ mation onm @;n“ well s a photograph, so that this ______ S
t matter cou oroughly checked out. b 0 §vmes il
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